

MAHMOUD ELSEIDY

Front-End Developer

CONTACT INFO

- mm.elseidy21@gmail.com

EDUCATION

High School Diploma

Desouq Agricultural Secondary School

Integrated Diploma in Computer Science

British International Institute of Computer Science

Computer repair and maintenance course

Computer Science

and skill level measurement certificate from the Egyptian Ministry of Manpower and Immigration

Browse Certificates

LANGUAGES

English

PROFILE

Experience in e-marketing and managing social media pages Customer service and after-sales service And full professional dealing with the computer and most of the design and montage programs

And some programming skills for developing web front-end interfaces In the programming languages HTML, CSS and Javascript

EXPERIENCE

2020 - 2021 FREELANCER

> Providing various services over the Internet through freelancer websites. My skills are fast typing and data entry Good use of Photoshop to edit images, video editing and montage programs too.

Recently, I studied programming and provide mini programming services in the field of front-end development.

2017 - 2020 ONLINE SELLER

PUKKA ACCESSORIES Online sales employee and customer service at a Turkish company specialized in selling men's and women's

clothing and accessories. Products are shipped from Istanbul to any other country through Aramex.

2015 - 2017 FREELANCER

> Providing various services over the Internet through freelancer websites. My skills are fast typing and data entry Good use of Photoshop to edit images, video editing and montage programs too.

2011 - 2014 PHONE ORDER TAKER

SHARM CLIFF RESORT Receiving requests from guests from all hotel rooms over the phone, and then calling the department concerned with the required service and informing the details of the client's request and his room number and following up until the end of the work and ensuring the customer's satisfaction

MY SKILLS

DESIGNING PICTURES AND ADVERTISEMENTS

MONTAGE AND VIDEO EDITING

WER DEVELOPMENT

INTEREST

📫 Reading

Malking



Gaming

Music